Mayuresh Narayan Gadhekar

Senior Risk Management Analyst

Powai, Mumbai, Maharashtra

mayureshgadhekar@gmail.com | 9309705869 | LinkedIn: mayureshgadhekar

PROFILE

Dedicated and highly motivated cyber security Senior Risk Management Analyst with 1+ years of experience along with a strong academic background and passion for securing digital environments. Seeking an entry level position to contribute technical skills and knowledge to safeguard information systems and networks.

EDUCATION

ACBCS, India	BBA – Computer Application.	7.56 CGPA	June 2020 – April 2023	
 Key Modules: Cyber Security, OOSE, Software engineering, Operating System General Secretary for two academic terms. 2021-22 and 2022-23 leading 900 students from different courses Cultural Representative – Academic year 2020-2021 Anti-ragging committee Student Representative 				
Gokhale Education Society	Commerce.	69%	April 2020	

• Accounts, Secretarial Practice, Organizational Behavior, Economics

EXPERIENCE

Aptia Group, Mumbai	TPRM – Executive
December 2024 – Present	 Profile: Lead third-party risk management (TPRM) processes, assessing vendor security controls and compliance with industry standards. Onboarded 3+ vendors, monitored 10+ Critical vendors, with more than 25+ vendors rated as Medium/Low risk. Conduct security assessments and due diligence on vendors, ensuring alignment with ISO 27001 and other regulatory requirements. Develop and refine the TPRM framework to enhance risk identification, mitigation, and monitoring. Managed 20+ client security questionnaires, analyze vendor responses, and provide risk-based recommendations to stakeholders. Collaborate with internal teams to strengthen governance, risk, and compliance (GRC) practices. Monitor emerging threats and regulatory changes to ensure continuous improvement of risk management strategies.
Anzen Technologies,	Junior Analyst - Compliance & Regulatory Assurance Services
Mumbai	
June 2024 – December 2024	Profile:Assisted in third-party risk management (TPRM) assessments, evaluating vendor security

• Assisted in third-party risk management (TPRM) assessments, evaluating vendor security and compliance.

- Supported the implementation and auditing of ISO 27001 and ISO 22301 frameworks to strengthen information security and business continuity. Conducted 2 ISO 27001 internal audit.
- Conducted 4+ security questionnaires and risk assessments to identify vulnerabilities and recommend mitigation strategies.
- Collaborated with cross-functional teams to enhance security policies and ensure regulatory compliance.
- Provided analytical support for cybersecurity initiatives, improving overall risk posture.
- Conducted 3+ regulatory based audits

PROJECTS

• Student result management system: Developed this project for my academics Semester - 4 of BBA(CA). This project has backend of SQL and front end of HTML, PHP, CSS.

CERTIFICATIONS

- ISO 27001:2022 Lead Auditor: Udemy
- Ethical Hacking: Hacktify Cybersecurity ISO 9001 Certified
- CCNA: Nettech India ISO 9001 Certified
- CompTIA IT Fundamentals: CompTIA
- Responsible Red Teaming: The Taggart Institute
- **CompTIA A+:** CompTIA

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- OOA: Object oriented analysis used Inception, iterative development.
- **Python:** Learnt to create and use various python algorithms and projects.
- C/C++: Learnt to code and implement various object-oriented programs.
- C: Learnt to create and use various application using C language.
- SQL: Learnt and created BBA-CA final year project on SQL
- PL/SQL: Learnt various PL/SQL commands and implemented it over coursework

OTHER SKILLS

- Communication: During my period of General Secretary I communicated with various kind of people incorporate world to bring sponsorship for college events.
- Cooperation: As a General secretary, had to be key player in the team coordinating with faculty and students.
- **Time management & Problem Solving:** Since working as a General Secretary time management was very important to submit all given work before deadlines.
- Leadership: As a General Secretary of ACBCS during bachelors, during undergraduate. Conducted many cultural events and organized many technical events with team and had to organize and lead the other committee members in making the event a great success.